

"Where Panthers Roar And Students Soar" NASHUA HIGH SCHOOL SOUTH Keith Richard, Principal Nicholas Audley, Phil DeRosa, Dennis Hamilton, Lesa McQuesten Assistant Principals Lori Coutu, Director of Guidance 36 Riverside Street Nashua, New Hampshire 03062 03-966-1100 FAX: 603-966-1328

PHONE: 603-966-1100

Good afternoon,

I want to welcome all of our students back and remind you that we will be starting the first day of school on September 8th. At this time, all classes will be held remotely and students will log into their classes for a live Zoom/Google meet class with their teacher Monday through Thursday. Block 1 will begin at 9:00am, Block 2 at 10:00, Block 3 at 11:00 and block 4 at 12:30. All classes will be approximately 55 minutes in length. Attendance will be taken each block on a daily basis. Fridays will be for independent learning and students will not be required to log in. They may have work to do that has been assigned by their teachers or they can use that time to schedule appointments for extra help. For students that have A and B day classes, A day classes will be held on Monday and Wednesday and B day classes will be held on Tuesday and Thursday.

Students will access their classes and their live links through Google Classroom. Students should log in using their login name, which is their <u>student ID number @nsd42.net</u> and their password follows the birthday format. For a student born on February 13th 2005, their password would be 13Feb2005. Should you need assistance, please reach out to your Academy Secretary and they will be able to assist you.

If your student still requires a Chromebook, they may set up an appointment to pick one up by calling Mrs. Hallam at 603-966-1102.

Class Schedule – Monday through Thursday:

Block 1	Block 2	Block 3	Lunch	Block 4
9:00- 9:55 am	10:00 – 10:55 am	11:00 – 11:55 am	12:00- 12:30 pm	12:30 – 1:25 pm

Nashua South Welcome Back Presentation: Click HERE

Student Expectations:

• English:

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1Z182yjuFidWiRV-VH0hld2W4E5WaMQVx/view?usp=sharing

• Spanish:

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1K7UBoWTBwnPerK4tA67LURjXo078asL-/view?usp=sharing

www.nashua.edu



• Portuguese:

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1pK_c1t0tbeMsL3Inn5P3nJrh8wE1t0Ns/view?usp=sharing

Boys and Girls Club:

The Boys & Girls Club will be providing support to students in middle school. The Club will be open Monday – Friday from 9:00am - 7:00pm for middle and high school students. Transportation will be provided from school to the Club for students that need supervision after their scheduled school day. Breakfast, lunch and dinner will be provided at no cost and limited transportation home will be available at 7:00pm.

The Club will provide academic support Monday – Friday between 9:00am and 1:30pm. The Club has increased its wifi capabilities to allow up to 200 students to be on at one time so wifi access should not be a problem. We also have 25 Chrome Books available if students need to borrow one. We are working very closely with Bob Cioppa to provide services to ELL Students as well as anyone needing additional help. We will have full time staff supported by a NSD AmeriCorps Member provided by Bob. We will be running parent workshops supported by the NSD. The only cost for middle and high school students is a \$35 membership fee that can be waived if necessary. More information is provide below.

Back to Remote 2020

Parent Digital Literacy partnering with NSD

The Boys & Girls Club will provide six different dates in September starting Sep.11 until Sep.25 which will take place in the evening hours from 5:30PM-7pm. The Club will be assisted by NSD faculty to collaborate with sessions in helping parents navigate the X2 and their students' virtual assignments. The Club will provide:

• Space for these sessions, parents will **register prior to the date;** The Club will follow covid-19 protocol at arrival at the club and after.

- Three interpreters for different Languages will be available
- We will have Math and English teachers on hand as well as two guidance counselors.
- The Staff in the Teen Center is offering space, Wi-Fi and academic support for those students whose parents permit them to attend the Club between 9:00am and 1:30pm.

Enjoy the long weekend and welcome back!

Keith Richard



www.nashua.edu